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The State of Ohio, 3
) qa
County of Cuvahodga. }

N THE COURT OF

nzster Yeitzel, Admr., =2€C.,
Dlaintiff,
{fa

e

St, Wincent Chavity ¥Hospital,

Depesition of PAUL M,

the defendants for the »Durposs

5

before Marie L. Larbig, a Hota

he State of Ohio, at the offi

%3
6]

Brainard Place,
at 5:50 P.1., Thursday, April

notice.

Do,

COMMON PLEAS

29

Case "o, 22

at al.,

I - I W R g S

ROHMN, M.D

;, 1D, taken by

2.4

G046

of cross~sxamination,

ry Public within and

ces of Paul M, Hohn,

29001 Cedar Road, Lyndhurst, Ohilo,

2, 1993, pursuant foO
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ADPPLARANCIS 2
For the Plaintiff:
Charles Zamvinsgki, fsauire

e . s . -
Charles Tampinskl Co., LD

1530 #Standard Nuilding

Tleveland, Ohio - 44113

For NDefendant St. Viacent Charity Hospital:
william J. Covne, Nsauire
Milliam J,. Covne & Assoclates
1240 Standard Building

Cleveland, Onio -~ 44113

For Defendant Cleveland Clinic Foundation:
Marv M. Sittence, Tsquire
Baker & Hostetler
3200 Mational City Center

Clevaland, Ohio - 44114

5|

or Defandant Prem Varma, M.D.:
Burt J. Fulton, Fsguire
Gallagher, Sharp, Fulton & dJorman
gixth Floor, Bulklev Duilding
1301 Puclid Avenue

Cleveland, Ohio = 44115
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APPEARANCES Continued:

5

Tor Defendant . A. Joasis, 1.D.¢

Dobert . Seibel, Dsguirs

Jacobson, 'lavnard, Tuschman & Xalur Co., L.7

1001 Lakeside Avenue, Suilte L1600

Claveland, Ohio - 44114

"or Defendant Central Nadiology Consultants:

fobeart .

Reminger &
The 113 Auilding

Clesveland, OChio = 44114
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Cross by Jr. Seibel, 4
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PAUL #, ¥OHN, #.D,, of lawful age,

.

ey
]

called by defendants for the purposa of cros
exanination, as orovided bhv the Ohio RPules of
Civil Procadurs, being by me first duly  sworn,
sm hHereinafter oervtified, was examined and

teatifiesd as follows:

CROSE=-EXAMINATION OF PAUL M, XOHN, ™M,D,

Wwould vou state vour full name for the record,
nlease?
. -

T's Paul 1. Hohn. f{omgymlyompy,

NDoctor, is that vour current .V, in front of vou?

%

|
il 3

reuld T take a look at it, nlease?

Sure.

hal

MB, SEIBEL: 8 this a cony
+hat we can attach to the deposition?
THE WITHNESS: well, if vou want-
NDoes everyvbody want a copy of this?
MR, COYNE: Yes.,
MR, KAMPINBSRI: I1f we attach it

+o the devnosition, evervbody will have it.

THE WITMESS: T can have Debbhise

SEIBFL: T don’t care,
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as long as ther

Aenosition transcrint.

THE WITHESS @ That's all vou
nead, -“ust the one? All right,
aead, U -

MR, SEIBEL: “hat T am saving,

ig this a copy that we can Jive to the court

raporter?
R WITNESS e Yas, vOu oan, SUrc
MR, SEIBEL: why don’t vou

just oo ahead and mark that?
(Defandant’s Dxhibit A was narked

for the purpose of ldentification.)

Dr. Roha, would vou identify for the rscord what

s

we have marked for this deposition as Defendant’

3
e
i
}-J.
i
[
@
:%}
A
<
!
®
-
E

Yes,

are there changas, modifications, corrections to
that C.Va.?

GO -

That would be correct. All right.

would vou describe vour current

S
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practice, nlease?

Well, I am an internist with special interests in
cardiology, and T would sav that mv practice isg
nrobably gsixtyv vercent cardioloay and fortv

percent general internal

What do vou do in vour

I operate ay own laboratory. It'

Cardiovascular LaboratorYwhere we

non=-invasive tagting,

stress testing, Holter Monitoring,
vanous studleos,
Wwhat sort of arverial and venous

We do, for example, for

in the arteries in

also we do studies of

o

special

of carotid arteries, and also do

£o rule out such things as deep veln thrombosis.
What does the other forty percent of your practice
involve?

General internal medicine.

What does thak mean?

That covers the entire gamut of Internal medicine
which includes all other divisions other than

»

sardioloagyv; =uch as,

2.

4 ey g ” . -
dissase,

aal

medicine,

do wvarious

including echocardiography,

studies?
vaople who

the lower extremities.

And
carotid, obstruction
venous studies

covonary disease,

sndocrinological disease,

cardiology practice? |

called "Brainard]
and

arterial

have obhstruction

naurologi-

such things
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Whan was the last tis

as respiratory infections., 2All the chings that }

any genaral do

9]
{1
G
H
&
&
&
o
»

Mogt of these neonle, of course, are neoplea

wiho alao have heart disease., T owould sav nost

of them do, but thev have other medical nroblems
along wigh it.
What specilalty training do vou have in cardioclogy?

&

Well, my spescial fraining 1s not formal.

fa
b

3

When [ acid my residency vrogram, which was

back in 1246, which was the last, there were

nractically no fellowships available. Ao T%m
basically trained by taking courses, going to

I devaloped an interest 1in it when I wasg
goinag to medical school. And I did weoerk in the
chysioclogy laboratory at Tase Western Reserve.

And I d4id a fair amount of research work at

Hdount Sinal Hospital after I was there, I worked

td«

in the =-- in fact, T was the first nerson to

develop a cardiac catherization nrooram. This
coes back wo about 1230,

I don't do that anvmore. That's now a young

man‘s game. I don't do anvy invasive cardiology

o

e vou did any sort of
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T suppose probably about 132860,
That's vour date of
Necember 12, 1917,

And vour Social Securityvy number?

283=-09-3332,

A“re these the materials that r. Fampinsgkili sent

]

vou in thisz case?

7w

it

Could T take a look at them, please?
Cartainly,

contacted in

3
b |
&
v
ot
3
a3

Do vou recall when vou we:

I don't remember the date.

3

HE WITNESS

ae

Do you?

o

MR, HKAMPINHNSEI: NO .
In vour material there's a letter to vou from
Mr. Kampinski datad Februarvy 3, 1993:; was that
when vou were first contacted by him?
Mo, T think it was long before that.

I 1ink 1if vou look at uny report that I

-

®
fam

csent to Mr. Zampinski, undoubtedly that was

T wmz First contacted by him,

"

shortly after

7T wounld think.
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2 Probablv,

§ Have vou worked with lr,
A T whink we had one other
whan that was.
THE WITNFESS
MR, RAMPINGH
been LwWo.
THE WITNEESS:
whink?
MR, BRARIAPINEXRI:
that went ©o court,
CTOULrT .
THE WITNTSS:
now long ago thevy
So this is
with you?
MR, KAMPINSKT:
' Do vyou have a List of the

in this case?

P2 It's all there,

MR, EAMPINGH

report ssts ovut the

e ,:I'
-~
et
ok
L
Sk

il
.
o]

a
i
4
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«
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o
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mobterials vou veviewed

Rampinsgk

materials vou review

initial

5«5‘ »

h

¢l on cases bhe

n

T doentt romember

Do vou recall?

I might have

The othaer one

one that went Lo

T Aontt remember

ave had

1§
W
s
2]
-
gt
i

VYes.

iy

I #hink the

materials, Bob.

are there anvy

mase orthar than

o
-
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R, KAMPINGHT @ You mean nyior to

niz doing the revport?
MR. (EIBEL: Ho, at any -
I mean -——
S3ince thean?
Yeas,
Yag, T have several things krhere that T have
raviewed.
all right., This packet here, Doctor, ara thase
che only medical records that you had to review?

<

I originally nad the hospital chart to lLook at.
T den'e have it now. I gave 1t to Mr.

zampilnski.

nid youw read that chart cover toO povear?

More or less. Sure, I 4id.

hat about these records right here, did you get

these separately from the original chart?

mhase are extracts from the original chart,

nid vou copy thesed

Mo, [ didn't.

yave you reviewed the deposition of Dr. Moasis?

T dontt think S0. N e
e

a you reviewed a report in this case by

-
o
<
&
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Dr. Markowitz?

'Cas.

Do vou refer natvients for cardiovascular
in yvour practice?

Surelvy.

And o whon do vou refar?

Dr. ‘larkowitz and his assoclatce.

Dr., Xaufman?

Dr. Yaufman.

Anvbody alse?

ey, not since thevive been at HMount SHinas

need surgery to those wwe ohysiclans?

Pardon me?

Whv Ao vou retfar vour patients

SUrYary

ﬂ
U
P
L
o
3

Wwhy do vou refer vour patilents who need surgery

T personally think thevy are the best two

s

What 1is vour fea for reviewing a case
I charge two hundred dellars an hour for

" OCaBg.,.

~

and what about vour fee for a deposgition?

e

Pour hundred AdAellars an hour.

surgeons

raviewing

And what abour vour fee for Lrial tastimony?

i hundrad dollars an hour.
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Does the cerm 'medical clearance’ mean something
7O vouw as a phvsiciany

Cartalnly.

That does ohat nean?

Te means as far as T am concerned, before anv of
mv wpatients are referred to surgery, they are

-

mined by me thorougnly and I have to make a

&
¥
2

ecision whether or not T think this patient 1is,

{a

1.

hisz medical status is satisfactory so that he
could undergo surgery in ay opilnion.
Is your nrimary concern as an internal medicine
ohysician whether that patient can withstand
general anesthesia?
Yeas,
Do any othsr concerns go into vour decision to
medically clear a patient for surgery besides
the abilitv of that patient to withstand general
anesthesia?
0f course that goes to many problems why he may
not be able to.

0f course T'm mainly interested in cardiologv,
so T have to make sure that their cardiac status
is adequate, but there are other problems too.

For example, 1f a person has some electrolyte

imbalance, For examble, if there's some
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endocrinological problem, say diabetes that is

not well controlled at the Zime,

oF

T make sure that +their hematologic situation

mhose are the thinas that have to be checked
cute.

Wwhat are the cardiac risks to a patient undergolng
general anesthesia thirty days after a mvocardial
infarction?

The literature and experience indicates that the
chances of nroblem, particularly death or myocar-
Aial infarction =- or recurring myocardial
infarction is extremely high the closer the
surgery is to the acute myocardial infarction.

As a matter éf fact, up until at least three
months after a myocardial infarction the mortality
rate can be as high as fortv nercent -- forty,
£ifty percent. So we try to avoid that if at all
vossible, unless it's a very crucial situation
that cannot be deferred.

A cgood source in the medical literature to under -
stand that issue there is, I think in your report
vou said Braunwald's text on heart disease?

Sure,

Can vou think of any others?

ey

|
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Well, there's any number of them,

“a, of wourse, oives references himself in
his bhook. rnnd T thoucht the eimplest thing o
do is just to mention his which encompasses, 1

think he said =--

b
]
o
®
=
&

THR WITHMESS @ Havy
report again, please?

MR. XAMPINEXI: sure.,

Here 1t ism,
T +hink the numbers were, ves, thirty to sixtcy
mercent, according to the various series.
In vour practice have you ever had a surgeson who
declined to do surgery on a patient that you had
cleared for surgery nedically?
T can't think of anvy situation like that, no.
Wwhy are. patients in the post M.I. period at
greater risk for problems surviving general
anesthesla?
It takes many months fof +the heart to regain its

former abilitv to perform its function.

e

There is a rehabilitation periocd that

.

anoes to at least three to six months. And during
that time until that period is over, the heart
function is definitely impaired. There is a

marked instability, 2lectrical instability, for
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rhvihm disturbances. and basically it's the

laft wventricular function that's impaired at that
time. Tt takes that much time for the hearv Lo
ragain its ability to nump as 1t should.

Ts there a relationship to the risk of surgery

in a patient post “.I. to the size of the infarct?

%
<
~4
'i"}
6]
%
-
o
e
i
-
g
&
i
oy
...i

NOh, the size of the infarc

again, the nost important thing 1is the
patient’s left ventricular function which in turn
depends on how much damage has heen done to the
avocardium ag a result as a rssuli of the
myvocardial infarction.

%o the more damage as a result of the M.I., the
greater risk:; the less damage, the less risk?
Correct. In genearal.

I understand.

In yvour review of the records were vou able
+n detect anv intraocperative complications from
the anesthesia during Hré@ Weitzel's March ldth
gurgary?

Mo
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Did Mrs. Teitzel aventually have to have the
wires ramoved?
mventually, vas,

s

oreion body, it's wise to

3

P

Ty
-

well, any kind o
remove it 1f wvou possibly can. Theoretically

there ig a wogsibility of various complications,

which I'm sure vou are aware of if vou were reading

all of the various other reports that the doctors

it's a question of

}.A
~

have made, but basical!
embolism, thromnbo ambolism and infection.

Would vou include perforaticn in the risks too?

T suppose with embolism there are sub sets?
You have thrombotic embolization and, sav,

atherosclerosis emboligm asg risks?

Yes.
,Any others in terms of embolism, risks?

Rasically vou've covered it,

i

and infection; explain that risk for me.

Well, there's alwavs a possgibility of infection,
Although in this particular case apparently there
wasn®t any at the time that the first wire was

removed, and it was checked for infection, none

was Found,




13

o

P

0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

21

22

23

24

25

But anything chat goes through the skin and into
the vascular aystem possibly could have sonme
bacteria on it, and bacteria can orow in the
bloodstream and cause 280518,

0 and what are the »notential problems with
nerforation?

A Tt depends on what's perforated of course. And
hemorrhage certainly would be the nost important
sne that vou gould think about.

9] These risks that vou have Just identified,
embolism, infection and nerforation, would those
risks Aimipish as time goes on until those wires

wers remnovad?

B Mo, I don't think that they would diminish,
0 Wnuld they increase?
A T really dontt know. I don't have any experience

with that situation,

T would think that as long as there isn't
any evidence of infectiah and there isn't anvy
evidence of a perforation at the time that we're
talking about, T don®t think there is a likeli=-
hood of it getting much worse, IHowever, there
is a possibility, T°'ll have to agree, that with
time, the more time 1is involved, there can be

some movenent of the catheter to a situation
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that it can cause more problems.

k?

5

2o T aquess miagration would be another ri

Tf iMrs. Weitzel would have survived her hospitali=-
sation at 4t. Vincent's Charity Hospital in 1531
and was Fforuvunate enough to begin rehabilitation,
would her activities be restricted in any way
hacause of the presence o0f the wire?
oh, I'm sure the wires would have heen removed
hefore that time.
Why, Doctor?
Well, for the same aood reason that we Just
mentioned, it’s much wiser to get rid of a foraign
body than leaﬁinq it in because of the possibility
of causing difficultyv.

aut, vou know, in this particular case as
vou well know, the problem was that it was done
at the wrong time, the surgery, and everybody
fesls that she was improving gradually, and most
of the data, most of the opinions that I've read
and mv own experience ~-- I donft have any for
tﬁis narticular kind of a aituation, but most
of the peonle who deposed for you indicated that
there was no reason whv he couldn‘t wait a

neriod of time until her general condition
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improved ©

ceneral

make hexr &

safer

srognact for

surcery with anesthesla.

Tn vour review of the records Ai1d vou see anv

avidence that rs.

ambol

HAO .

Yow about any onroblems with

any vroblems with perforation as a result of

wire?

NMone e

and any oroblems with migration of

Ny ¢

tima,

Weitzel

izavion as a

NG, 3ir.

there were no problems

had

result of

any oroblem with

infectrion as a result

the wire?

involved at

These risks that we have identified in leaving

the wire

in, were thev all
MR, KAMPINEGWI:
theoretical risks?
ME., SEIBEL:
theoretical.
MR, HEAMPINSHI:
oeaur?

MR, SHIDEL:

MR, WAMPINSKI:

life-threatening?

You mean these

That?s what a

voun mean 1T they

niaht.

Then thev

all at the
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wouldn't , thevy would be havpeninags.
MRL. SBIREL: They would he
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AR, SEIBEL: I understand.,

The ooint’s well taken, Chuck.
If the wire had caused an enmbolization, would
rhat have besen life-threatening to HMrz. Weiltzel?
Hot necessarilvy. OFf course it depends upon
where the smbolism lies,
The most common place that vou would

racaanize would be in the brain and that, as vou

know, 18 not lifa-thresatening although it could

5

troke.

dause a &

&

Interestingly, in mv experience emboli
usually don't have real severe permanent results
as a result of the obstruction of a vessel,

It seems like tvhe embolus seens to gradually,
not too long, will in time dissoclve and the
vascular function continues on as it had been.

o consequently that's ~= even thouqgh it's
a potentlial risk for an embolus of the brain,

T would sayv that in general 1f she had one,
nrobably thers would be no real permanent residual,

s .

in myv exparience.
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I see quite a few of those from, emboli

coming from the left atrium in zome neonle who

have atcrial Ffibrillasion, and thev have, itis

almost like a transient igchemic attack, i1t 1s

£y

clear very oulckly.

Teis not 1ike a thrombozis, a ocerebral
thrombosis that causes a real scar on the brain
and caugses Dernmaneaent danage.

forated her arterv,

t
et
ity

TE this wire would have e
would that have been a life=-thresacening situation?
T's conceivable,

ard 1f the wirse had migrated somewhere, would

%

that have bheen a life-threatening situvation?

It depends where 1t had micratead.

If it's going to migrate, where is it likely to
migrate?

Any of the major tributaries of the aorta,

And 1if Mrs. Weitzel had an infection because of
the wire, is that »notentially life-threatening?
No, not in this dav and age.

Why not?

Pecause of the antibilotics todav.

How would Mrs., Weitzel's condition have had to
change before she would have been a candidate

for surceryv to remove the wire?
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M, TAMPINSKIG You are talking
about surgerv with anesthesia as opposed to
sercutaneous?

MR, SEIBEL: Surageary, ves,

.ike the kind she had?

Right.

Wall, I certainly would have preferred had she
improved to the extesnt that she had been
extubatad, would no longer be on a respirator

and that her cardiac status would remain stable
and improve, «gradually improve as she was already
beginning to do. And I certainly would like to
see that her mental status would also have cleared
ko a great extent, which she was beginning to do,
What was her cardiac status before the March 1l4th
surgaery?

Tt was really coming along very nicely. She was
no longer in congestive failure and she was not
having any significant arrhythmias anvymore, S0

I would say zshe was coming along reasonably well.
And what was her pulmonary status before the
March l4th surgery?

She still had bilateral infiltrates in the lung.
And even that was definitely improving. And the

pulmonologist just prior to surgery was figuring
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on extubating her and weaning her off the
respirator within two weeks.

“That was her nental spatus, her neuroloaoical

status before surgerv?

was on Prosed; however, she definitely responded
to commands, she moved all four extremities, she
seamed +o be reasonably alert despite the Prosed,

g I would think th:

]
t

in ganesral her neurcological
status was auite satisfactorv.

Was her March l4th surgery slective?

Tn my opinion, it was,

How do vou define 'slactive surgerv??

Well, it's a surgery that vou can +elav more or
less indefinitely unless some other vroblem
arises that makes 1t emergent,

When did Mrs., Weitzel become hemodynamically
unstable after the surgery?

5 o

et a few hours later.

-

Can vou tell from the records what time that was?
I would have to look at the records, I don't
know eaxactly,

{(Digeunzion had off the rvecord,)
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Jall, at 3:00 ofclock in the morning her hlood
sressure was 140 over 74, rnd at 1:30 it was
160 over 99, snd then 4:00 ofclock in the

aftasrnoon, 130 over 50,
2400 ofeoclock, right?

And thiz i3 au
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and her oulse rate had risento 141,

Respiration up to 33.

26 T think that we can certainly say at that

rime her hemodvnamic status had very definitely
deteriorated.

At 3:00 ofclock PLM,7?

Yea,
Becausa she's hvpotensive?
Vas.

Tachycardic?

Right.,

Tachetic?

Vas.,
Would vou call her hemodynamically unstable
at the 1600 hour reading?

necinning to be questionable, but

It was just

T wouldnit shallenge anvbody about that at that

T+ was beginning to droo,
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yarticular time, at the 3:00 o'clock figures.

[

30 to a reasonable medical »robability at 2:00
ntrlock she hacame hemodvynamically unstable?

4 o)
v g kS -

o

Do vou have an opinicn why she became hemodyvnamic-

H

e

allv unstable at that tima?

Probably because of the blood loss, che hemorrhaqy
Thaev found 500 cc's of blood at the onerative
site.

Do vou have an opinion when she bedan t©to bleed
nostopsravively?

T, I would imagine within an hour or wwo after
sUurgerys: if notv, soonsr,

H#hy do vou gav that?

Wall, whyv would she all of a sudden hleed at

3:00

]

*clock? I'm sure that she started to ooze
ghortly after surgerv because the vessel was not
ligated T would oresume.

All right. In a patient like HMrs., Weitzel, how

soon will there be hemodynamic changes as a
result of blood loss?
It depends, of courssa, how fast the blood is

haing lost.

ITn her »marticular case, I would sav it took

saveral hours,
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Was 1t appropriate for Dr, Steele tTo attempt
percutaneous removal of the wires on, I think it

was March 12bh?

A3 o~
T8,

- NP R
iR, COYNID: 13th.
NPy R 7 Jor ¥
MR, TAMPINSKI ¢ L3kh.

Why?

Por the reasons that we just mentioned, that 1f
vou <an remove a foreign body expeditiously and
without trauma, without surgerv, that is the
ching to do.

Do vou know whv it was Dr, Steele was not able
to ramove the second wire on the 134h?

T sure don’t know why he couldn®t do it.

There's some conflicting opinion about that
too. I think I remember reading somewhere that
he wasn't even awarse of the fact that there were
two wires there. He thought that two wires nmust
have heen superimposed oh one another in one
of the films that he saw. I think he thought
there was only one wire,

That would be one of the reasons. He shoulc
have known about it.

Mavbhe stating the obvious, but do vou belileve

that Dr, Yarma was negligent for leaving the

3

A
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two wires in?

Ohvicuslv.
MT, PULTOMN: Obiection.
MR, MAMPINEWTI: hy?

MR, PULTOM: I don't kEnow.

Tocter, do yvou have an opinion ©o a reaasonable

negligence

o+
by
o
ot
a1
<5
Y
al
]
Gl
ot

medical nrebability
contributed to cause drs,. Jelitzel’'s death?
Abhsolutely.

In what respects and how?

211 . the whole oroblsm was, there was a series

nf mishaps what starced with Dr., Varma'®s leaving

Mow 1f he hadn’t left in the wires, there
would he no need for Dr, Steele to remove the
wire, as he did, and there certainly would have
heen no thought about removing the wire at all

b3

me that he decided o do it surgically

=5

at the t
and consequently that surgical procedure would

not have been done. And that was the thing that

Py

8o the seauence started with leaving those
wires in placa,

a#lt that one of

5]

You told me bDefore that you

the vessels may not have besen ligated during the
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nrocedure and led to bBleeding afterwards.

i
pord
al
3
[ o
¥
o
o

MR, HAMPIMNSHI: “ell, vou were
asking him =0 speculate on what may have
cavsed the bleeding.

TP onot 4 Surason,

T understand. “What I rzally want to find out ==

T'm not surse I asked this norrectly before --

iz whether vou have an opinion to a reasonable

5

medical probability as to whv she began ©o hleeaed

nogtoperatively,
T would think that's the most oObvious reason a

srson would bleed postoperatively, a small

w3

vessel that was not ligated wroperly or one that

let loose lec'sz say and then it started to bleed

e

nostoperatively.

1]

Can vou think of any ~- I mean, is that =--

Ui

P

That would be the only reason I could figure out.
Ts there a relationship to the anesthesia that

Mra, Weitzel received during the surgery and this

postoperative bleeding?
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Jell, I think that she was

mvocardial infarction danger neriod so

1gain as

aonth posgt nyvocardial infarction, and

doss o patient’s blood pressure go

still in the nost

T mentioned nreviouslv, T'm sure the
left ventricular funcrtion was still impaired
o a significant degree, being only about i
conseguently

that heart could not tolerate the stress of the

down when

eitrel ag an example,

hlood pressure., And that's what havpened to

her, hner blood volume
vou're talking about a person who

surgery oo and who had =-- T mean who

a mvocardial infarction.

sure.,

5o haoth of those are contributors

And why does a person’'s neart rate go

also had

also had

up?

In an attempt of the body to cowvensate for the

dron in the cardiac

N

asutnuat.

2

When the stroke volume iz reduced

e thare?s
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an amount oF hlcood saguirted out with =ach beat,
and when that becones inadequate, in order to
maintain a cardiac ourtputr which would bhe, let's
savy, four o five liters per ninute, tha only
wgay no do it is to increase the number of beats
Dey minuteé.

And why does a merson start to breathe guicker
Again for the same reason, bthat rhere’s a
difficulty in oxvgenation and cardiac output is

ALY richn, T #his postoverative reriod 4id

e
jes}

Mrg, Teitzel recslve appropriate care from the
hoapital nurses?
Well, T think =so,

I don'+% know 1f we c¢an reelly blame the
nurses particularly,

Ti'm t£rving to recall whether or not the
nurse in charge of contacted the r@sidénte

*Dr., Chang notified.”

So he was notified at 2:00 ofclock.

should Dr, Chang have done o give Mrs,

e
o
e
Il

Waitzael acceptable medical care?
Fivast of atl, should he have come to see the

matient?

7 Aidntt zee any note apout that,
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T racall dust seeing ‘Dr. Chang notified.’

i

I don't gee any notes o ohe effect bthat he

Should e have come o see the patient?

Tardon ma?

Should Dr. Jhang have oome 00D Jge The DATIEnt
when notifisd by the nurse?
Thare 13 no avidence That she did in the notaes,

sse the Datilent

O

have come &

Should Dr.,

]

when notifiaed hv the nurse of these vital siagns?

Should she navs oome?

Sureae, she should have come,

e

Hhy?

To take care of the situation, Jdo something about

Was it below or a breach of accepted standard of
care for a resident covering a coronary care unlit
at St. Vincentis Charity Hospital not Lo come see
this patient when apprized of those wvital signs?
T would think so,

vihat treatment should Mrs. Weitzel have receivad
that evening in response to these vital signs?
Wwell, had she been seen axpeditiously, I think

+hat a decision aould have been made to Ilncrsesase
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start fluids, bolus cthe fluid, t©rvy to Llncrease

#he Fluid volume ©o get the blood pressure back

iy

up, make an affort to find our why this happened
and get some ldea whnether oy nor there was any
hleeding. That was one of the first things ©o
rhink of in a situation like this nostoperativelvy.
and of course in time they could have aiven her
transfusions.

At what noint during this avening d4id Mrs,
weitzel's death become a probkability?

well, T would say between 10:90 and 12:00 midniaght.
Why?

Because the situation was progressively deteriora-
ting.

She was very diaphoretic, obviously in shock.
would it have been acceptable medical care for
someone at the hospital te have called either
Dr, Moasis or Dr. Steele?

Yes.,

Why?

They were the people who were nost involved as
surgeons, they should have been notified as soon
as possible that this complication had occurred.

and was it a breach of acceptable medical care

far them not to call either Dr, Steele or Dr,.
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doasis at some point?
Well, the wav it works ordinarily in a hospital
iz that the nurse calls the resident or intexrn
who 1is »on oall and then in turn the rasident
would call the attending surgeon and attending
ohyvsician.,

S0 those people were never involved because
Dr., <Chang never saw the patient.

"
i

And as a rasult 'rs, Yeitzel Adidn't get the
treatment that she needed for her condition?
Corrasct.

Tf Mrs. Weitzel had received the apnpronriate car
from either the hospital nurse or the hospital
rasident the evening of her gur;aryp wounld she

have survived?

MR, COYHNE: NDbhiection.

H.

It is possible, certainly very likelv.
But for the wires being left in Mrs. Weitzel
during this arterial line placement, would she
have died prematurely?
MR, FPULTOCH: Obhijection to the
form of the guestion.
Same objesction.

I am going to

obiect.
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Ty tahnl I
iR, SEIBEL:

malke 1t unaninmous?

i

o]

WA

2
3}
4l
fokt
O
o
b
l"i

. .
aneat the Mle

h

§

averyvbodv abijacted,
{(Muescion read.)
MR, KAMPINESXT:

to it not being, T mean 1

not heing a lagal standard

and answered. The doctor

he bellieves ithat was a con

cCAUSe.

e

aid she wouldn't have die

i

overall if she would have

Wwhat do vou mean by ‘prematurel

Before a normal, healthy person

In other words, you want to kno
would have died while in the ho
axamnnle, shortly after the myoc
or at the time that surgeryv was
She was certainly alive at
“What in vour opinion would
that's what I don't guite under
That's fair.

2ight. Sure.

Do vou want Lo

Would vou please

nt to see Wwhy

and in addition
£

st technically

, it's been asked

already told vou

tributing proxinate

Yes, the doctor
d «-= I want to know
died prematurelyv.
y'?
would have died,.
w whether she
gapital, for
ardial infarction

done?

that voint,

be premature,

gtand.
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hat was her Llifs exvpectancy on February

©

s3]
o
3
*d

25, 1991, the day before khe wires were le

i

T would say expectancy would be no less than
five vears less than a normal individual or =aven
less than that,

e know nowadays that 1f a person qgoas for

five vears »nost myvocardial infarction, thev have

standard insurance.

pid anvthing happen in betwaen the wime that the
wires wers inserted and until she went to surgery
rhat caused vou to think that, vou know, her
condition was worsening?

it Lo I

and in that time between the insertion of the
wires and her surgery did her condition stabilize?
Tmproves; it hegan to improve somewhat, ves.

po vou hold an opinion to a reasonable medical
nrobability that Dr. Moasis hreached accepted
standards of care in his involvement with Mrs.
Welitzel?

T would have to say ‘ves®.

Tn whap Trespects?

i

Recause his patient was only one month post
myocardial infarction and conseaquently the

dancers of having postoperative complications and
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death are nuch greater than the probability of g
qerting the oroblems by leaving the wire in.
Tn assessing the risks versus benefits of surgerv, |
were there bpenefitvs to the surgervy?

T mean in the »rasoperative avaluation.

Only to the sxtent that itc's always nice o get
the foreion body.

T think that before ~-- again this doesn’t
raflact on Dr. Moasis, it's his business to
sperate, but T think it was up to Dr. Steele to
g@e if ha oouldnit remove the wire himself,
theres are other ways, other people who are quali-
fied to renmove it in a much less traumatic form.

And 1f there was really a problem in anybody':
mind how dancercus it was to get that wire out,
thevw a@rtainl? should have tried to do it in a
manner other than a two-~hour open surgary
nrocedursa.

Was Dr. HMoasis entitled to rely ﬁpon Dr. Steele's
clearanca for surgery?

ritled to, ves.

Y

Fa

Well, hels en
Do vou also feel that Dr. Steele breached
standards of care to a reasonable medical

probability?

X o
TEH .
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h) fow?
A 3y glearing her for surdervy,
0 And what's the bagis for your opinion?
R, ZAMPINSKI: Other than what

he has already told vou a few times?
‘IR, SEIBEL: Well, Lif it's

what he's already told ne, fine.

A The dangers of complications and surgervy shortly
after acute nmvocardial infarction.
O Mhat injuries to Mrs. Yeitzel were dirsctly aﬁé
proximally caused by Dr, Moasis's nedaligence?
Y ﬁuﬁt navinag surgery, »ilus the fact that she bled
after surgerv.
MRE, FULTON: When vou use the
word tinduryv? ...
Could I have that cuestion read back?
MR, KAMPIMNSXKI: I mean it's
obvious, she died.
ATre you asxinq something different?
MR, SEIBEL: I am asking for
the answer.
R, FULTOW: Could vou read
that wusstion back?
{Duastion read,)
B T didn’% hear zhe word ‘negligence’.
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0 Well, you know, I'm eguating ‘neagligence' with

hreaches of che standard of cares,

W

Is that vour understandincg of those terms?

A Yes, but I think whe main negligence was in doing

g Tignt.,
A A far ag the technical aspects of the surgerv,

as far as T can understvand it, it wag certainly
adequate except that there was bleeding,.

This is certainly a complication that occurs
aven in the hest of hands, so that's something
T can't bhlame hinm for narticularly. T don't
think that®s a matter of negligence.

MR, ZXAHMPIMNMSKI: And T don'*t think
that's what vou are trving to do at all.

MR, BEIBEL: Ho, it wasn't.

You're going to ask him that guestion
at trial, that®s why I asked,.

MR, XAMPINB¥I: Well, it's
obvious that the doctcr‘perceivas what vou
are asking him had to do with the actual
surqgary, okay?

Ha'’s already €nld vou he thinks
Dr., Yoasis was negligent in doing the

surgery at all and that led to her death.
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obviousl

the cuestion that

el

guesTion

the technical aspects and so

Are vou colng to
anvthing that Dr.
oy,

Ara TOu going Lo
anvithing that Dr.
attempted removal
Vas.,

All right.

Do you know w

T do not

Do vou feel 1%

for Dr. Stasl

MR

1. TAMPTIMNSETI:

asking

v there’s z

B Y1 MORY T 6
MHE WITNESS:

50,

i

VO are a

7

oid

TS .

o 4
P

T

e

confusion in

g

i

satisfactorily abour the

comne to trial and
Moasis ALd during
come bo brial and

Steale Jdid

rercutaneocusly on the

on’?

the

actually

meaan,
tarms of
him,
angweyr the

BUrgery,;

C e
CTriItiIcLEs

surgery?

ariticize

during the

for not removing the

13th?

What are vou going to cricicize?

iy he didn't remove the second wire?

Enow why.

& not to remove the

118 percutaneous

this

Tt's

8 below the

attemnpt?
Are

aquastionn on behalf

not clear to

standard of

sacond

vou now

of

MNe.

Dxr.

cars

wirea

Steele
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or in what capacity are yvou asking this?

TR, SFEIREL: T“vidence: A mea
Firm.
R, XAMPTMSXI: Ags Mr. Jackson.

—y
[
®

My, Tackson isn't here,

ents Dr. Steele.

g
44
(9]
H
[0]
o
0]

T dust wondered what vou are asking
a8,
MR, SEIBEL: A3 Dr. ﬂnasi$5$
lawvyer.
Give me the guestion back,
intuestion read.)
T answered ‘ves?,
why do vou fesl that it was below the standard
of care for Dr. Steele not to have removaed the
saecond wire ddring the March 13th percutanesous

nrocedurea?

3

Again the question arises why he didn’t do it.
Now if he didn't do it because he felt that
he couldn®™t dp it, 1t was too difficult for him,
then he could have had another cardiologist,
invasive cardiologist or one of the lnvasive

radiologists to attempt Lo remove it percutane-

If he was not aware of the fact that he
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didn‘t remove the gsecond wire, he should have

mnown that chere was anotrher wire there that was

b

left in »nlace.

T ecould nort understand whv he didn’t do 1t.
There isn‘t anv clear axvlanation for that,
Do vou have any pesrsonal experience in removing

thasgsa kinds of foreign bodies?

TF vou assume for purroses of this guestion that
rs. Weltrel survived her St. Vincent's Charity
hospitalization =--

Hes,

-= what would her cuality of l1ife have been?

T think it would have been back to normal
aventually,

How long?

Well, the rehabilitation period would be at
least another six months in her case,

And when do you feel thaﬁ she could have safely
undergone surgery to remove the remaining wire?
As long as possible after the three months’

periond. I would prefer actually after six months.

Do vou have any opinion that Dr. Moasis was

negligent in the ovostoperative neriod?
T reallyv can‘t blame him as long as he wasn't
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notified of what the gituation was.

. Do vou have any oninion that Dr. Steele was

negligent in the vostoverative period?

A The same reasSoh.

o Mo?

A NGO e

0 Do wvou have any other oplnions other than what
wae have disecussed already about Dr., HMoasis being
negligent in his involvement with Mrs. Weitzel?

REY Mo,

0 and how about anv other opinions with respect to
Nr. Steele and hkis negligence and his involvement
with Mras, Weitzel other than what we have
discussed already in the deposition?

Y Mo, nothing slse.

MR, SEIBEL: I don't have
anvthing further.

MR, WARNER: T want to go
about three minutes and we Will get out of
hare,

CROSS-FEXAHNINATION OF PAUL M. XOHW, M.D.
BY HR, WARNER:
0 Doctor, T reprasent the radioloagist.
In vour resport, on Page 2, vou said that the

first chest X-ray that noted two guide wires was
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O

March the

j)a. CTE: s

and

then vou JO

on to

sav

lst. The last paragraph of vour second

that anparently

the attendings actually become vohysically aware

of this on

Rid

Lo

talking about. nid that

or about Hlarch

che

~

Sth.

that seven=-day delav period that I'm

seven=-day delavy in which

the attending phvsician finallv becomes aware

NO .

3id not.

and

wiras or

chat

several monthsg?

That's corract.

wire could

guide wires rasult in damage to MNrs.

in fact youive already stated that those

have bpeen left for

And that none of the complications, that is the

ambolism,

infection,

perforation that vou talked

about as possibilities, none of those possibilitie

nocurred,at least during

That's true.

leave,

MR. WARNER:

Nothing else.

ME, SEIBEL:

remamnber,

when

that

he

saven~dav period?

Thank vou.

Doctor, before I

asked vou those
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gquestions, he's revpresenting Dr, Varma in
4 3 4
this case.

THE WITHNESS: Dkav, I'11

raememnber *hat.

{(Mr, Seibel and ir. Warner left

the deposition room,)

CROSS~-EXAMINATION OF PAUL M. XOHW, M.D.

MR, COYHD:

Doctor, relative to the designation in a hospital
chart of a patient being critizal, what does that
mean?

As the word itself implies, her general condition
is extremely poor and there's always a possibility
of further deterioration and death.

Mrs. Weitzel's condition as chronicled in the
chart from the time she was admitted to Charity
until the time she passed away remained critical,
corract?

Yes,.

Trom Ehe time that she was admitted into Charity
and IN fact sven at the Samaritan Hospital

before her admission, she eras on a ventilator,

correct?
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Yes.

and a ventilator is needed for what?

T ansure that there is »roper oxvoenation.

Tn other words, she couldn't breathe on her own,
norract?

T know it was felt that she couldn't breathe on

her own adequately to oxygenate herself.

and to remove her from the ventilator would have
haeen a lLife-threatening situation for her?

Yas.

Are vou familiar with the survival rate for
patients who suffer cardiac arrests secondary to
ventricular fibrillation when bystanders do not

initiate cardiopulmonary resuscitation?

(2]

MR, ZAMPINSXKI wTho subseguentlvy
survive and are in a hospital setting or

other hospital patients who don't survive?

Because obviously he doesn'’t understand.

MR, COYNE: Wwhat's the differ-

3
%)

enea

£}

T'd like him to answer it first.

MR, KAMPINSEKI: Well, I want him
to undaerscand. Because he nodded his head
tvag’,

The important thing is if he understand

IS

it.
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Yeg, T would sav if the statistics include

nrior to hospitalization and the hospitalizations,
of course the figures are going to be much higher.
If the ocatient is ablé o et to a hospital and

nrover methods »f resuscitation are produced, then

)

h

the probabilities of course for death are much
less, In any avant, 1t would probably be fifty

parcent.,

Tn vour aninion, it would be fiftv oercent?

That's assuming they get to the hospital too?
Yes,

obvicusly 1f thev don’t get to the hospital in
very good time, vou're in --

I asav that's included. It would even be higher,
This patient was defibrillated approximately
saventeen tines, You are aware nf that, Doctor?
Yas.

Wwhat was the need for defibrillation, why was
that done?

Baecause she had persistent recurrent ventricular
fibrillation and ventricular tachvecardia.

Was that necessitated because the heart stoovs
beating?

Tt doesn’t stop beating. The hesart goes very, var’
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fast so that it is no longer able to efficiently
provide adegquate cardiac output. 80 it 18 not
necessarilv in cardiac standstill. That i3 one

TV,

'r:n

nosgibil
Tn her particular case it wasn't cardiac

standstill, it was fibrillation and tachveardia.

“what 1if there is no pulse?

vou ean still have heart activity without a

nulse if there is such poor rajection from the

heart.

VYau Aid see in the records where she was first

treated by the EMS sguad, that she had no pulse

when they arrived?

Yes.

“hat did that indicate to vou?

Just as I Bai&, there was not any significant

cardiac output getiting toe the radial arterv

whare vou could feel the pulse.

Are you familiar with the statistics regarding

survivorshin of a patient with adult respiratory

distress svndrome for a veriod of one week or

nver in a hospital?

Yes,
3 % % - =~ i~ " - o h .
And what iz that statisgtioc?
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I'4 say that also would he about sixty percent
mortality.

Are vou familiar with the survival rate for
vatients with adult regpiratorvdistress and thrae
Or wnore ordgan systems are involved over a one-
waak paribd of time?

It would certainly be more than sixty percent.
This patient ~-- we're talking about Mrs. Weitzel=-=-
she had a vacemaker installed, didn't she?

Yas, I think so, a temporary pacemaker.

Okav., And what was the need for the pacemaker

to be installed?

In case she would develop cardiac standstill,
very, very mild tachycardia, slow pulse.

And it would assist in rhythmatic beating of the
heart, a’gacemaker, at a proper ratea?

Yes, of course,

Basically the only time a pacemaker would
be involved is if the ~~ where vou set the rate
at.

Let's assume that rate is set at least
eighty beats per minute and the patient's heart
rate falls spontanecusly below that figure, then
the vacemaker kicks in and prevents the heart

rate from getting anvy lower than the setting.
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Wlas the nacemaker removed nrior to her demise?

T don't recall.

I believe on Tebruary 2%th of 1991 she had a
rracheostomy, You are familiar with that also?
Ves.

And the need for the tracheostomy was what?

T continue with using the resnirator to prevent
any further damage to the pharynx and larynx
nroduced hyv the tube the vnatient had intubated.
are vou familiar also that prior to the surgery
nf March L4th, I believe it was on March 13th,

she had been tested and cultured positive for

Pgeudomonas?

Yaa,
And I believe there was a positive culture in her

urine at the irachaogtomy site, at the area of
the swan-ganz lineg do you recall that?

Yes,

And Pseudomonas 1is what?

It's a bad germ, bacteria.

and that in and of itself =an be fatal if not
properly treated?

Tf not nroperly treated, ves.

ctive antibiotics

&

Portunately we Jdo have =ff

for Pssudomonas.
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nid the treatment of steroids here cause any
medical comolications in vour nrofessional medical
opinion?

Jo. T think the only thing it 4did really is to
sonfuse the doctors, because one of the things
that they were concerned about, the question of
sensis was a high white count.

And one of the thingg vou f£find with sepsis
of course is a high white count.

But on the other hand, 1if a person is getting
steroids, that alone can cause the white blood
count to be high.

8o, as I sav, that would just sort of mislead
the doctors who are not familiar with that
particular background of steroids.

Based on vour review of the chart, Doctor, and
prior to the surgery of March l4th, was she
hemodynamically 3table?

Just prior to surgery?

Yes, prior to the surgery of March lé4th.

I would say so0.

Oover the few days preceding that, on your review
of the chart, do vou believs she was hemodynamic-
cally stable?

As I recall, ves.
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Tave vou raviewed bthe x-ravs
way?
I did not review the w-yavs ner se, however I

have rasviewed all the

Eal

-ray reports.

Aut as far as che actual =--

Mot the acvual films, no.

Iin regard to the decision &0 go ahead with the
surgery on March l4th, that was a decision to be

made primarily bv the attending physician; 1is

that true?

)]
ot
64
&
ot
&
J

That would he Dr.,
Ve,

When one considers a surgical procedure rasguiring

it

£
&

general anesthesia as in this particular case,
is it encumbent upon the attending physician to
evaluate all of the vatient's symptoms and
svstems before deciding to go ahead with the
procedurea?

Yas,.

And vou have indicated -~ and I helieve quite
accurately so == that one of the things vou
would consider would be the fact that this was
a postmyocardial infarction just approximately

thirty davs after the event, correct?

N
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And that would

zlective surgery such as ohis, corrs

[t
0
E:3

he one of the ariteria or

svmproms =That vou believe would contraindicate

B

oe?

i}

dow would an artending nhysician alzso in a

satient that had adult respiratory distress

b
}»h
D!
[#
o
7}
111
of
P
i

svndrome dizocus +he pulmonary aspects of
matient with tne attending »ulmonologist?
Yas, ke should have,
Should have, ohkawv,

lould whe attending phvsician who 1is

Aukiful and concerned about his c¢lient or patient

slso discuss the infection with the infectious

disease specialist?

And that should have been done, is that correct?
Vs,
Ts 1t t&en the attending phvsician’s responsibility
to take into consideration the post myocardial
event, the adult resriratory distress syndrome,

+he Pseudononas, and nackage all of those

torether in evaluating the vatient as to

whether or not hat vatient would be acceptable
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T Just want Lo
interiject one whing, Hr. Joyne.

vou might be right in that characteri-
zation, however I Jjust don'h recall nreclsaly

when =he culture was reported in terms of

a1
%1
G

~ha 7Vgeudomonas, whether that was prior
or after ths surgervy.

sut 1t is alear that it was drawn
nefore, T just, I don't recall when it was
reported.

HTL COYHE: I may be wrondg,
wut mv recollection is that it was diaagnosed
on March 13th.

MR, KAMPIMNEXIG: You might be
right. I'm not arguing with vou, I just

don't recall.

Tn other words, the evaluation of the patient

would include not only the post myocardial

infarction, but the presence of the adult
respiratory distress syndrome and pneumonia and
the Pseudomonas had it been at least diagnosead
and found pricr to the surgery of March’ ldth,
correct?

Absolutely.

and it's when vou package all these things
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together apnarently that vou balieve that this
natient was not a candidate for slactive surgery
such as removing the wire; is cthat true?
Undoubtadly.

And the decision == by fthe wav, that decilsion to
o ahead with the suargery Dy DX, Stealae and zhe
symptoms that wers oresent in this natient 13
something what the suragson should also consider
and evaluate before he agraes ©o o ahsad with

| s

it igntt that trus?

2o i€ T anderstand you corrazctly then, che

j&

decrision by Dr. Steesle an
with the surgery was substandard care in this

case?

A=Y,
Yem, s8ir.

And it'sz vour professional opinion that the
surgery directly and proximally rontributed to
fhe ultimate demise of Mras. Weitzel, correct?
Abhsolutely.

T am looking at the second page of your renort,

{QE’}H! dirQCtin(T

i vhe second paragraph, Dr.
vour attention to the second sentence there in
vour report, you say, "Another factor increasing

5K C

rh

i
&

the r surcery in Hrs, Weltzel's case was

nr, Joagis to go ahead
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the preoperative zlectrocardiogram dated March

14th which showed 57 segment deprssgssion in the

That avparently was another risk over and

above these ocher things that we talkeaed about

as far as contraindicating surgery at this time?
Fall, ves and no, I mean, I think that 1t was

there because of the fact that she had a mvocardial
infarcrticn and that close to the acute episode,

and that was fust one of the clearer manifestations
of her recent mvocardial infarction.

You go o on oand vou sayv o at the beginning of +he

next paragraph, "Asz if this electrocardiographic
cshange indicative of hemodynamic instability -~=-7
in that paragraph, if I understand vou, there is
a quaétion in your mind as t£o whether or not

she was hemodvnamically stable to go ahead with

the surgery on the ldth,

She was not hencdvnamicallyv stable snough to go

to surgery, but her hemodynamic stability had

dafinitely improved up to that time but still was

noet at the noint whers zhe was a good candidate

211 right, that clarifies thoss.

On Page 3 of vour report, about the fifth
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Line down, vou make the observation avparentlvy
on a review of the Coroner's Jeport or AuTopsy
Aeport Ln thiz case that, ""“xamination »f the
maronary arterines revealed srtenosing calcific

e

zar somplate noclusion of

»
i
-
=
o
;1
(]
]
¢!
—
*’i
)
&
Tt
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N
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Toronary aruvery.,
That was one of the chings that was Ffound

on autonsvy.richt?

Would that have rsgulrsd suragery in the near

Future had Jlrn. Yeiltzel survived ths event at

The reason T say that iz because there were
circumflexed and the right coronary arteries
were essentially normal, and consequently there
was obviously some covering that oovered the

ramainder of the heart musocle,.

The reagon T say that, because the actrual

i
ot
%
w
&)
3
fomd
oS
(s
g»—‘v
ok
e

infarct itself, area of the infarc

S0 I kelieve that the other arteriesg that

ware completely normal could have perfused enough

myogardiam 0 that only a small,., ralatively small
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area, htwo by one inch, was the result.
3o consequently, that being the case, ilt's

antirely sossible that gshe could have been

{3
1y
i
[
o
23
g
pos
Al
G
s
T
4
Y
post
b

managed af+terwards with medi
without medication, devending on the situation.
Bur L alsc said that in the event that she

wonnld hawve anv nroblem auch as nost myvocardial

infarction angina which could not be completely

covered by medication and controlled by medication,
she devalopsd gsome kind »f a problem with
the rhviohm that could not be controlled by
madicatrion, and Lf in deed it was determined

that the reason shs had the rhyvthm disturbance

was Aue to the bhloeckage of the lLeft coronary
arterv, then and only then would surgery be
raqulired,

-

Bypass of the left anterior coronary artery?
Yes. So conseguently I would say that, in myv
opinion T would say that the necessity for POst
myocardial infarction, CO¥Onary hypass surgery
would be wverv, very low, the probability would
he verv, very low for that requirement.

Doctor, have you any opinieon regarding whether

or not another surgerv after the l4th would

have been reasonably necessary to correct the
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internal bleeding that was going on following
the surdical orogedure by Dr, nasis had it been
discoverad?

T would chiank so.

Towu'wve indicaced vou belleve that vhe ianternal

mleeding startsad orobably within a faw hours aftaer

the surgervy, ocorrasct?

and we kpow of course 1t stops at death, correct?

Yeas

L3

Presumably had she surviwved fhat internal bleeding

would have tno be corrected by some Zurther surgesry

following exwnloratory nr whatever, corract?

She certainly wouldn®t have bhaeen a oood candidate
for vec anothér surgery to corract the bhleeding
postoperatively, would she?

That's true.

The chances are to a reasoconable deagree of medical

¥

certainty that had thev discovered the internal

hleeding postoperatively, sayv at 10:00, 11:060 or
midnight of +that samse evening and had to go back
in, she nrobably wouldn'®t have survived another

zurcery, would =zhe?

Thats very probable.
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Do van have any oriticisms of the resident, Dr.
Arooks=Tames’' oars and breatment of this patvient?
T deontt really “now how much she was involved with
the care of the natisnt,

r*m just wondering 1f vou reached any nrofessional
opinion ragarding her care and treatment of this
natient.

E

T haven®t, no.

oy

i

lave vou randered or reached any opinion regarding
the care and Lreatment rendered %o this patient

by a resident bv the name of Dr, Milah?

Not that I know of.

Are vou going to testify regarding any professional
ominion regarding a cover-up of these particular
wires by anvone other than Dr. Varma in this
case?

HO.

and what is vour professional opinion regarding
the cause of death of Mrs. wéitzel?

A combination of the bleed and the cardiac
status, post nyocardial infarction.

Did her cardiac arrest then Of February llth
contribute to ner Jdemise partially?

Well, only insofar as 1t was a result of the

myocardial infarction. I would think it probablvy,
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there was a Further z2ffesct on the heart Ffunction

Tov o oz oy or b . ] i ; . S P -
DYV having heen defibrillated seventeen Limes.,
o that Just added insult to injurv.

2y the wav, on autopsy T balieve 1t indicanad

he heart of YMrs, Teitzel was snlarged: did vou
oDserve what?

T didn’t == vesg, that's what it said, bug thers

THE WITHFESH ¢ Do ovou have her

AuTonsY ranort there?

(Bxamining report,)
3¢6. Yes, that’s an enlargement.
That is an abnormal condition of the heart, correct
Tas.

And does an enlarged heart such as she had impose
any risk to her health and well-being even had

she come out of the hospital and sav that the
wires were nevar even in her?

No. There's remodeling that takes vlace after
myocardial infarction, but with proper medication,

if necessarv, these kinds of neovrle can actually

St

get thelr heart muscles back to normal and also

the weight of rhe heart and the size of the heart

]

can also gat smaller acain, back towards normal,

-J
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How the onlv <uestion in my mind i3 about

tar blood srassure reading priory to surgery
r don'tht think we have any avidence of it,
o wa?
In nther words, the guestion is, why d4id =zhe

have the anlarged heart in the first place,
“hat's one of the gquestions vou are asking.
T donit ramenber seesing any data of having

heen =xamnined oricr or been treated for hvper-

cansion. T odontt think she was.

Was sne oraated for hvpertension?

Yes, “he was on madication vrior to her heart
attack for high bhlood pressure,

Tf that's the case, that was also nrobably the
reason that shsz had an enlarged heart.

Do you have an opinion whether or not the adult

iy

respiratory distress syndrome that she had for
several weeks prior to her demise contributed
to her desath?

MR, KAMPINGSEKI: Now, look, I'm
soing to object at this point.

She obviously had conditions, and
vou're asking if the conditions contributed

to her death, He¥s already answered that
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Doctor

had the negligence not

have gsurvived and

TR, COYHE:

z<.a
‘J

T'm oasking whe

T

. - R i TS
sninion zhe adult

asyndrome that she
Fatal in =ome pacviznts

Vas, T think 1t contributed.

v,ka (“(\%’1\ ™o

Iis e

TOU

T have no

3 s AT T A R T AT (T
BORE=-BHAMTHATION OF

“tor, at the trial do

opinion with respect to

- ¢

Lo et

ME BITTENCE:

2
i

-

Fdey

Q@S

it if vou don‘t.

MR. KAMPINGK

T am going Lo 9o

training that Dr.

3
[
=
r? .

r
5]
0
P.é .
LJ

contributad.

furthear

m asked, I suppose

4

ooVou Decause

; do vou have an opinion

i,-h

£

ahe would

Enow gan o8

Lght. Thank

RS

»ffar an

training?

have to rsspond.
Then my guestion

to go into

Go ahead,

with respesct to

arma raceived at the

icular case,
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srobablv know, that he never had any

)
i
<
~t
s
o

raining in inssrrzinc a femoral line or anv

suyparience with Lt by the time he golk Lo St,
Vincent’®a Chavitv, s0 in that respect, there was

certainly a deficit in nhis wralning.

and what 138 the basis “or vour opinion on that?
Wwell, I lookad over nis log, training log, and
there was no entry while he was at the Cleveland
Clinic that he wag trained atv all or had exper-~

1

%

tance at all in obtaining a3 line in a famorx

Do you recall waat hils logbook said with respect
6 his experience with inserting swan-ocanz
matheters?

ave some experieance

=4
¢
-+
%
N
jod
[
(i
e
o
.

As I recall,

Fil

with it at the Clinic,
and do vou recall what his logbook said with

ance with placing central

fude

respect to his 2¥%p

-

i

r
venous pressure lines?

I think it would be much easier of course if we
had his leg in front of us so I could answer
specifically.

T +hink it was in the material that was sent to

IT'm going from my menorvy.




REFPORTERS

5

SEL-22

o

,d
S

-
(@]

j—
a

7

18

18

20

I
W

£

;o

{rwamining record, )
Clinic, T think it was in
Necembher of 1380 - no, Taptenper, 1990,

Jecembar thae Ldth he nad wlaced a =subelawvian
sentral venms nregsure line,

X R VR S S S C e g e 3 e B - g
and shan e nad anoDisyr ons, i A Te LIBXa.

20 ha Aid that acgain,

]
o~
L7
o
@
o~
v
T
vt
e}
F
T
S
-
[N
3
3]
#

Tou o ashked abour =- chat
o agsked me about.

One of the guestions, and I might as well start
with thaw one, wags what vour underavanding was
af his axperisncs wiltirplacing central venous
nregsure lines,

Okav. Decanmber l10th he had nplaced one. And
anothey one subseguently, “here was no date for
that one. And then nothing until Januarv 153th,
That of course was already at 5t., Vincent's.

Zey at the Clindce, he wag thers until
probably December 31, I would imagine, He went
ko St. Vincent's on January 1st I would imagine.
mhatts the usual ...

So he onlv had two entriss for pucting in
a gubclavian central venous prassure line aco

the Cleveland Clinic.

and does the loghook reflect that he has had
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additional experience with placing central veno
pressure Llines during his training at St.

)

vincent's prior to any procedure on Mrs. Tedtzel”
Januarv 15th he nut in a line. And then again
Necember .53th he put in a central wenous pressure
1ine, Then e »ut in a swan=-ganz January Sthe
Another richt subeclavian Januarvy 5th. And a
swan=-ganz January 10th. C.V.P, line January 23rd.
and femoral arcerial line January 27th. Radial
arterial line January 2Z7th.
and then the next swan-ganz was with Mrs.

weitzel on February 13th.
noctor, do vou have an opinion to a raasonable
degree of medical nrobability whether the

Cfleveland Clinic was negligent in its training
of Dr. Varma?

The only thing I can focus on to answer your
question is the fact’ﬁhat he did not have any
experience at all in putting in a femoral line
and I think that he probably should have had.
And that's one of the procedures that a resident
should be trained in.

NDoes your opinion rise to a reasonable dagrese

medical vprobability?

i

o

Do vou understand what I am asking?
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I don't know what medical »robabilitv has to dn
with it. That's something cthat should have heaen
dona by the Cleveland Clinic in fraining hin.
Are ouide wiress used in nlacing the swan-canz
catheters?

Drdinarily T don't think thev have to be 1in
hecause that’s the vencus side and it's not
necessary, ‘tust drain in a catheter.

Can thev ha?

And that would be within medical ztandards ©o

use guide wires to place swan~ganz catheters?

e

don't think it's necessarv in most cases.
I understand, But what I'm asking --
The time when 1t's necessary, ves.

If there iz some reason they can't do it just
with the soft catheter alone, thevy have to use
a gquide wire.
Are guide wires used with placement of central
vanous prassure linesg?
They can
Nootor, is vour eriticism of the Cleveland Clinic
in this case limited to vour understanding that

he did not de any femoral arterial lines prior

to Mrs., Yeltzel's?
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% Basicallv, ves,
) Tf in fact == and this is jtust a hypothetical -- if)

in fact Dr. YVarma is just not a cood logkeeper,

1

hut he did Ao femoral arterial lines »rior o
virs. Teitzel®s, would that chanage vour opinion?

=3 @

Tf he had nrevious sxperience at the Cleveland

Fe 8
Clinic vou are talking about?

~ Correct.

2 sure, I would changs my opinion.

O D&ctor} are you familiar with the training at
the Cleveland Clinic?

A Mot reallv.

MG RITTENCE: That®s all I have.

CROSE=RYXAMINATION OF PAUL M, XOHW, M.D.
BnY MR, FULTOM:
0 Wwell, Doctor, as I indicated before, I am counsel

for Dr. Moasis.

T was going to ask vou that in the event
you had a patient the conditicon that Mrs. Weitzel
wasg in, th had to undergo an operation, and
vou were the consulting attending cardioloaist,
would you not normally call back after the
surgery and make some inquiry into her condition?

A wall, usually what happens 1s that the surgseon
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will call me after he Finishes his surogerv and
t@llz me what he Jdid and how she got along in
the surgery and if there were any nroblems or

noOt .

And so that iz mv swn experience with surgeons.

Anad 1f evervthine went well during the
Moasis left For the dav and she wasg == he must
have seen har Jjust bhefore he left, and she was
okav, I wouldn’t expect him to tell Dr, Steele,
yon petber come to see her,.

T don't #hink Dr, Steele would have come
unless it was necesgsary for him to use some
medical input into the situation.

T am going to hand vou these records,

(Discussion had off the record.)

Jow, look, I am going to have IMr. ¥ampinski read
along with me because I have a typed version of
a note by Dr. Varnma.

And this is a note of Dr. Varma right here,
from here to here.

MR, COYNE: Do yeu want Lo
nut the date on it?
3/49/91, And it savs down here, T think it savys

9300 PLM,T
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And vou may disagree. You know, I am trying
o read all of the cyned version. I want to be
sure that's what it savs.
Go ahead,
It says, ‘Above avents noted, Patient has on
CXR persistent wire which is not sxplainable.
"After reviewing CHR, this wire was not

8 17

fmbo

nrasent on CYR on the date of 2/26,°

2/26. 2/24, but there 13 some guestion.

[t

MR, FAMPINGHI @ T oantt tell.
T don’t remembar what he said,
nut on 2/28/91 the wire was present?

Ve,

It

&

ays, ‘On 2/26/81 femoral arterial line was

nlaced and subsequent to that wire was present'.
MR KA%?INSKI: It's hard to tell

what it save. I don't see a ‘07 in there,
Yell, there's a word there that we

don't necessarily agree with, but we'll say

that around that word is an *and’® and a *+ot.

ALl rioght., It also savs, *'Pogsibilities include
cguide wire remains in which I felt because T
dAid procedurs mvself., It is possible the sheath

was left in, which I doubt. Will discuss with
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staff, @Will need removal =-=F
MR, HKAMPIVNSRI: all, vou nmissed
MR PULTOMN:

+he ~heath was left in, which I doubt.’

vy PENT ey . 3 [ el
MR, HZAMPINMNEEI: o, After ‘ostart
thare’as a word here, SPozzgibhle -

MHE OHTTHNRES Probabla?

MR, HAMPINEHRT: It may he that
a word is cressed out tasare,

MR, FULTOMN: There i3 a word

LS S G S I P

srogsed out and there mav be a word underneath

jut it savs, ‘Will need =-~*

Temoval.

' yvia fluorosconv.'

PLRuOroscony.

A1L right. and it savs, 'Discuss with doctor =-=-°

g

O

FLuoroscopy.

Bnut that will indicate that at least asz of that

o

date that Dr. Varma made a note on March the
S¢h, 17291 that there ls a nossibility that a
guide wire ¢ould remain in there.

MR, KAMPINSEKI: Well, it's not

& nossibility. It was there. The gulde

fe s
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Q

wire was thers, right?

THE WITHNESSE @ Yeag,

Jow on that Jdate, on the 3%th, there is a note

-

tehan and Pollins.,’ ~And that does zayv;

E«.h

here, X

‘raviewsd v-ravs, Guide wire prolapsed on

0
it

itaelf from left illiac up wo Dase of neck’®,

[

There's a guaestion mark. Aand then it savs,
what?

Tntervartebral,.

MR, KAMPINSGSHI: I.C. or vertebral.

Intercarovic or vertebral, T.C. or intercarotic.
211 right,
fand has apvarently been in vlace ten davs.,’
And then it says, ‘wire snapped in two in neck,
Dr. Rollins aware vesterday and because of --°

Is that ‘"the patient®s condition'?
Yes, right.
Pdiscussed ~w=’
fdecision not to attemyt'removal at this tinme
and will discuss again with him today.’
!Niscussed aptions with Dr. ¥haddam.®

Now on 3/13, we will get teo that.

All right. on 3/13, over here, there 13 a

note, and what deoess it state?

Yire renriaeved.’
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MR, HAMPINSKI: etrieval,

Datrieval.

Wire rerrisaval, ves,
and it sayvas, "HNo. 3 omw=?

Sheath.

Tingervaed in left Ffamoral ==t

‘artery. Snare using ~=F

o~

v

Snare using M.I.0. catheter®?

in area of wire.

ione ==°' isn't that *One’? 'One wire =-'

"One wire was successfully snared and removed,
bsut the other niesce could not be snared -- could
not be snagged,’

Then ne Joes on to the next page and says what?
*will ask vascular surgson to see to make sure
femoral artery is okay and to discuss options
for removal of other nlece of wire,'!

‘pther piece of wire,’

by

some Jdiscussion back then

&3
¢

}

S0 thers wa
among the cardiologists that one wire had broken
and that there had been another niaece left in
rhers, is that not truse? According to the
records.,

That?s what it sounds like, ves.

nid veu get Dr. Smead’s reporc?

Jead
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this i a report from Dr, Smead addressed

me on HMarch 230, 1393,

Mow T 7re undaerlined in it in read just

rtain portions.

And I°4 Li%e vou to read this.

AR, WAMPINSKI To himself?
MR, FULTON: The last time

T asked aim to read to himself, I'd like
to have 1t read on the record.

MR, YAMPINSEKI well, de¢ vou
Just want hin to read sonmething, ITf we
knew what vour purvose oFf doing it -=-

MR, FULTON: First he's qoing
to read this and I'm going to ask 1f he
agrees with that.

MR, WAMPINSXI: Then he doesn’t

have oo read it out loud, does he?

3

I mean, is it an attempt by vou to

#

somehow interject vour expert’s testimony
into Dr. Rohn's deposition?

MR, FULTON: I wouldn't do
that,

MR, KAMPIWNEKTI: No, of course

not.
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gquestion.
W, FULTON: T am going to ask
nim a gquestion,
T want to know 1f vou agree with Dr. Smead’'s
statenent here.
AR, HAMPINSHKI: T object.
Okav, so0o I g0 alond....
"Uar hosgpital course was marked by multi-
system organ failure and sepsis. Organ systemns

involved included heart (congestive failure),

p—

lungs (ARDS), liver (hepatosvlenomecaly with

abnormal liver function studies), and brain

(obtundation, abnormal brain stem reflexes, and
motor deficits)., She developed septic complica-

tions early in her hospitalization and raguired

nrolonged antibiotic therapy until her death,

She required tracheostomy for long term ventilatory

support.”
Do yvou agree with that statement?

Yes,

And on Page 2 he states, "In most cases these
intraluminal foreign bodies can be safely removed

by percutaneous technigues utilizing a snare
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Do vou agree with that?
Yas.
And he savs, "This was indeed successful in
removing one of the two wirsass, In mvy apinion
addidgional attempts, perhapsg bhy an ilnterventiona=-
list with greacer sxperience, would have bsen
oreferable to anv surgical attempt at retrieval
in this oritically 11l woman. "

Do vou agree with that?
Yes,
And "The operavive mortality rate in natients
with recent myocardial infarction {less +han
three to six months) 13 markedlv increased and
should not be undertaken without urgent indica-
tioneg and in circumstances in which no alternative
methods af traatment are available,”

Do vou agree with that?
Yes.
And do ynu agree with, "Postoperatively, the
natient sustained another cardiac arrest from
which she could not be resguscitated.”?

1 o G AR RON

Okav, And on the autopsy, I just want to be sure

T understand it, here thev're talking about the

rardiovascular. 2nd they answered it, the heart
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was enlarged and answered various questions about

fhat,. and thare was a severe stenosinag calcoific

atherosclarosis.,

3

That wasg onrobably hrue, wags that not?
Tn the laft anterior descending coronary artery.

zotad

¥

dYow Adown hers the statement 15, “The af

e £ L ¥

area =-=" ftead above that. They talk about a

sne-inch o two=inch affected area, T that the

size of +the nvocardial infarct?

I thought wou 2aid it was rather small.

Iesn't that pretty large, one by two ilnches?

Opne by two inches?

Are theyv deseribing l1ike a, as a phvsician, does

that mean like & sguare or one to two Ilnches of

a circular?

-4

would sav it is == I don’t know whether it's
a circle or sguare. It probably was more like

a aircle or elipse or something like that,

But in any event, this 18 a relatively small

i
i
&
o
bl

whole heart measure?

=
o
}}}
o
%
o

o

ot . PEE By . .
Pour 0o six Lnches?
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Wweall, at lsast.

probably six or seven inches by mavbe -

ipis nrobablv more cthan that —- four or five

inchasg.,

o

DER

These last oounle of guestions T think T mnay
repeating something Mr. Covne asked vou, but
T¢11 make i1t auick,

OPR means whao?

Cardiac pulmonary resuscitation.

ACLS is what? Assisted cardiac something?

Noes that mean anyithing to vou?

tad cardiag =

e

ACLS, is that assils
That's probably the technigque authorized.
Assisted cardiac life-saving technique or
something Like that?

T don‘t know ‘the answer,
Well, let me ask vou this: If indeed vou got
netween eight to twelve minutes before vou get
cPR, would you agree that there's a --
MR, KAMPINSKI: Bight to ten
minutes of what?
MR, PFPULTON: Baefore vou get to

CPR,

For eight to twelve minutes a person doesn’t get

any CPR, their survival rate is probably no
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greater than s8ix percent.

Hould vou agree with chat?
jofe N Theilr survival rate can bhe, as far as heing
alive is concarned, much more than that, bHut

there gan be certainly damage o the bhrain.

. . v . o e
Aand 1¥ you have unattended ventricular fibrillation,
|

rthat oan le2ad 0 some brain Jdamage?
MR, ZAMPINEHI: You're asking
nyvpothetically?

Yas, hyvpothaetically.

Yas,

And sions of this, sayv, ilrreversible brain damage,

can that bas shown by convulsions? Is that one

?

[
7]

af the siaon
No, that wouldn't necessarily indicate -- no,

I didn't mean indicate, but if a person did have,

say, irreversible brain damags, could a sign ~=

J

Could there be a sign
Convulsion?

Yes, there could he convulsion.

!

How about a positive Babinsgki?

e

That shows there is an effect on the brain, ves.
How about a «dilation of the onupils?
The same.

If a person is Iin a state of coma for a couple
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of days and then awakes, 1s there nusually 3sone

loss of motor ability?

i
5
®

Was seen -

i~
3
v

k 3. T @ e - g g e T%
alking hypothestically.

MR, ZAMPINGSET: Let him answer
rhe ouasstion.

TR hing Rl TS & -* P " - ¥

MR, TULTOM: T owill. I%m now

talking hypothetically,
What is veur hvpothetical ruestion again now?

Well, I'm sayving ==

g

MR, FULTOMN: Laet him answer.
-= 1f, vou know, a person’s in a coma for two
davs, may, just not awake ~-

Ve s,

= in there a good probability that such a perso:
will have some motor deficiencies?

Again, not necessarily.

How about oognitive deficiencies? Nada3s

What'?

Cognitive.

Cognitive?

Yess two davs'® cona.

I say again, may or may not be, depending upon

how much damage i3 done ko the brain.

How about If after defimrillation the heartbeat
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goes below sixtv:; does that indicate there's

a very slight chance of survival?

Aalow sixtyv. Say fiftye-ninea, do, no oroblem.,
Where do vou zayv the problem esxists 1f a paraon
hwas been defibrillated, at what noint the

heartbheat goes balow which?

3

elow forty 7 would zav.

¥ou indeed indicated on vour direct examination
that of course 1f the lines hadn®t bheen in thare,
vou wouldn't have had the surgerv.

Thatis Ltrue.

Tim dust going to aszk vou these last couple
hyvootheticals. But before I ask that, vou did
say that, "3But the surgerv ia what killed her.”
Those are mny notes.

¥

&

He
and that it should not have baen undertaken and
the cardiologist and the surgeon should have cone

o that conclusion based on rsasonable probability.

-

Yesg.,

. £

Mow we do Fhnow fthat onz wire was retrisved?

Yes.

If indeed that was the only wire that Dr. Varma

21Ut in == and this is a hypothetical =-- then vyou

would have wo change yvour oninion about the
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proximate cause, would ou not?
Yas, I would have to,

MR, TULTON: That's the only

i

gquestion I have.
MR, COYNE Do vou want o

read this, Doctor, or do vou want to waive

signature?
THE WITMNESS: T*11l waive

signatiure.
T wouldn®t mind having a copyv, though.
MR, KAMPIWSKI: why don't vou

read 1t?
Submit it. I will take a copv.

T will get it to the Doctor for his review.
Okay? Is there any problem with that?

MR, COYHE: i Lo N

(Tt was stipulated by and between
counsel that a letter concerning

signature of the witness is waived.)
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The State of oOhio,

V\J\,
ST
0
e

County of Cuyvahoqga.
T, Marie L. Larbiag, a dotary Public within and
for che State of Ohic, 4dulv commissioned and qualified,

40 herebv certify that the adove=named PAUL M, ZOwMM,

.

M.D, wag by me, hafore the giving of hia deposition,
first dulv sworn to testify the truth, the whole truth,
and nothing butr khe truth; that the depogition as above
ser forth was raduced o wri lting by me hy means of
Stenotvypv, and was later transcribad into typewriting
by me, and Ls a true record of the testimonv given by
che witness: that said deposition was taken on Thursdavy,

vhe 8th dav of Aprd

}jw

L ALD, 1393, in the City of
Sleveland, County ~f Cuyahoga, and State of nhio,
Pursuant to notlce, and was completed without adisurn-
tent; that I am not a relative or attorney of any of
:he partiss or ntherwise interested in this action

I WITNESS WHEREOF, T hereunto set mv hand and

|5

ffix my seal of office at 1 aveland, Ohio, thi

Kﬁ‘

/7 g,

4 ‘// 2 X
o ,"'/ ,('/ e //(/C,,w,
Marie L” Larn;q, Hotary Puklie
within and for the State of Ohio
Yy Commission expilres
wiv 22, 19973,




